RFB 24242 - SLIP REPAIR, MOUNTWEST COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE
ADDENDUM NO. 1, MARCH 12, 2024

Rich Donovan

m

From: Ryan Jackson <rjackson@americangeotechinc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 4:40 PM
To: Rich Donovan; tmount@cjhughes.com; jrcontractors1@yahoo.com;

kmundstock@aol.com; mic@dieseldrilling.com; joewiseman6@gmail.com;
dennis james@mciwv.com; phoenixexcavatingllc@gmail.com; Nate Adkins;
mark.stolle@coreandmain.com

Cc: pellr@mctc.edu; kpatel@americangeotechinc.com
Subject: Mountwest CTC Slip Repair - Addendum #1
Attachments: B-1.pdf; B-2.pdf; MCTC SLIP REPAIR PREBID SIGN-IN SHEET.pdf

I You don't often get email from rjackson@americangeotechinc.com. Learn why this is important

[CAUTION - This message is from a sender outside the agency. Please don’t click links, open attachments or

ond unless you know it is safe.

All:

It was nice to see the turn out at the pre-bid meeting and general interest in this project. We look forward
to receiving bids from everyone. The only note from the meeting that was not included on the distributed
agenda is bids are to be held for 30 days following the date and time of the bid opening. The sign in sheet
from the pre-bid meeting is attached. We received several questions and have provided answers below.

1. Is concrete testing required? Yes, testing of the concrete placed in the piles is required. Concrete
specifications and testing requirements are found in Section 2400. All testing and inspection services
will be paid for by the Owner. Concrete testing will be performed selectively as requested by Owner.

2. Should concrete be placed in each drilled shaft after setting the H-pile beam? Yes. Due to concerns
about seepage into the drilled shafts, the contractor shall plan on concreting the piles upon completion
and for all piles completed that day.

3. Can the contractors use any of the parking lot for staging? Open truck lanes must be maintained on
the east and south sides of the parking lot to allow semis to make routine deliveries to the loading

dock. The contractors can have access to the half of the lower parking lot adjoining with the project
location for parking, storage, and staging. Please note that contractors are responsible for repairing any
damage to the asphalt pavement, curbs, sidewalks or other existing features in the staging areas.

4. |s there a geotechnical report or test boring logs available for review? The geotechnical
recommendations have been incorporated into the project specifications, plans, and details. The test
boring logs have been included. Bore locations are shown on Sheet 2 Existing Conditions of the plans.

Ryan Jackson, Project Manager

American Geotech, Inc.
601 Ohio Avenue
Charleston, WV 25302


Rich Donovan
Typewriter
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CLIENT _ Community & Technical College System of WV

LOG OF TEST BORING

BORING NO._ B-1

PROJECT Slip Repair at Mountwest C&TC — Huntington, WV DATE START__ 6/9/22
BORING LOCATION As shown on plan DATE COMP.__6/9/22
ELEV. REF. None available ORDER NO.
ELEV. | DEPTH | DESCRIPTION OF MATERIALS SAMPLE
FT. FT.
NO. | TP DEPTH BLOWS/6" REC.
0.0
0.5" Topsoil.
0.5
Brown to maroon silty clay with
4.5" rock fragments and cobbles
(FILL), moist, medium stiff.
5.0
8.0 Brown to maroon claystone, soft. 1 Ss 500-64° 7-38-"%s 57
2 ss | 10.0°-11.5° 44-38-27 18”
13.0
6.0° Brown and gray shale, weathered, 3 ss | 15.0°-16.% 25-17-25 16”
soft.
19.0
6.0° Brown silty shale, weathered, soft. 4 ss | 20.0°-20.8° 442 e 4”
25.0
5.0’ Gray shale, soft to medium hard.
"
30.0
Boring completed.
GENERAL NOTES WATER LEVEL OBSERVATIONS
DRILLER_J. Francis AMERICAN GEOTECH’ INC. IMMEDIATE(V) 28.0 FT.
RIG NO. CME-45 Geotechnical, Enwronm'ental & Testing Engineers | , . COMPLETION(Y)__ NW FT.
RIG TYPE__Track 601 Ohio Avenue AFTER BP HRS. NW FT.

METHOD_HSA/SS

Charleston, WV 25302
(304) 340-4277

WATER USED IN DRILLING_No__FT.




LOG OF TEST BORING

CLIENT___ Community & Technical College System of WV

BORING NO._ B-2

PROJECT Slip Repair at Mountwest C&TC — Huntington, WV

DATE START__6/9/22

BORING LOCATION As shown on plan

DATE COMP.__6/9/22

ELEV. REF. None available ORDER NO.
EI;?I"]I'V DE;‘?}')I‘TH DESCRIPTION OF MATERIALS SAMPLE
' ' NO. | TP DEPTH BLOWS/6" REC.
0.0
0.5’ Topsoil.
0.5
Brown to maroon silty clay with
4.5" rock fragments and boulders
(FILL), moist, medium stiff.
5.0
8.0’ Brown to maroon claystone, soft. 1 Ss 5.0°-6.5 14-7-13 16™
2 | ss | 10.0°-11.4 | 10-35-%s | 37
13.0
13.0° Tan and grayish-brown silty 3 | ss | 150 -154 /5 5
shale, weathered, soft. 4 | ss | 20.0-203 s 2”
26.0
4.0’ Gray shale, soft.
30.0
Boring completed.
GENERAL NOTES WATER LEVEL OBSERVATIONS

DRILLER_J. Francis
RIG NO._CME-45
RIG TYPE__ Track
METHOD_HSA/SS

AMERICAN GEOTECH, INC.
Geotechnical, Environmental & Testing Engineers
601 Ohio Avenue
Charleston, WV 25302
(304) 340-4277

IMMEDIATE(Y) NW FT.
AT COMPLETION(Y)__ NW FT.
AFTER__BP __HRS.___NW FT.
WATER USED IN DRILLING_No__FT.




PRE-BID SIGN-IN SHEET
March 7, 2024 — 11:00 AM, LPT

Location: Mountwest Community & Technical
College, One Mountwest Way, Huntington, WV 25701

West Virginian Community and Technical
College System

RFB 24242 Slip Repair, Mountwest Community & Technical
College

Name: Richard Donovan Name: “leawis Moun-\-
WV Community & Technical College

Company: system Company: £ ¥ Hughes Gns#mc'tl?on

Address: 1018 Kanawha Bivd. E. Suite 700 Address: 1S 3ed Ave, Hun-l.\%%n Wy 25701
Charleston, WV 25301

E-Mail: donovan@wvctcs.edu E-Mail: %noun"gu‘\ th;\\es .com

Phone:  _681-313-2212 Phone: 740 - 744 -46523

Fax: Fax:

Trade: Owner Trade: Pm‘}ec‘} Engmeef'

Name: LS o Name: ,—\i_f,f /ﬁ /s

Company: e Yecla oL Company: / (J£ ){Zﬂé !(‘

Address: [0\ Ouio Nve. Address: _/7 [4242 #Zﬂ 72/ AI/Z
Chanleslon Wy 85703 dommneTon , o/ 2576/ |

EMait ¢ \oelson @ amen comgeolechiue cim | EMail. _SReoNTRA LTERS -4 it LLN

Phone: _0U-340 {517} Phone: 304 205- /7 30Y-4%-5723

Fax 304 ~3Ho ~4D1® Fx. G & 1-20Y—4449

Trade:  _Euginecc Trade: %%@?ﬁ

o (ﬁu“ﬁ:\ % = ?A"’f-e,@

Company: Barr s ¢ an CQ eote v

Address: CDO\ O Wz Ave

Oh o, o WN dS301
EMai  ¥gole @ Owonme g oot ime.
Phone: 2o0d 240 - A1)

Fax: 3““\’ Bq'oﬁ%’—l.\ 8

Trade:

Q_m%{web-

Auvins Mundstoek
Company: CUC B locik.

Address: /2 !r//}:%-;s‘?lﬁ\. Moo
Hontwston wlta 2570

Name:

E-Mail  AMunclsfock @ aet- ton
Phone: Bo0Y-205-4120D

Fax: e¥l~R0¥-56Y7

Trade: Ce® .




PRE-BID SIGN-IN SHEET
March 7, 2024 — 11:00 AM, LPT

Location: Mountwest Community & Technical
College, One Mountwest Way, Huntington, WV 25701

£

West Virginian Community and Technical
College System

RFB 24242 Slip Repair, Mountwest Community & Technical
College

Name: M‘CWIA— J AL

Company: ‘D(\(g sel ,DLQ‘I L Me.)

/44::{ W] ’{‘7 é o

Name:

>
Company: /A5 $e secevnr

address: [0} CR 24 Address: SIS Wisemmun Framy Reod
Wwegy Wy 95 a3 Liherty, wy 25124

E-Mail mi(‘@d{e(&(dﬁ IUMJI, ) | |EMal.  _loceizenanlb é)j,;m.‘l. Con

Phone: 50"{@33 Y495 Phone: 204 SS3 3598

Fax: Fax:

Trade: DP(?Q[-\«“UVS: MaMT. Trade:

Name: a"/bwlb \.\('\ME‘D Name: J!J.S"i‘,'n Mar ks

Company: PCZL F;QL—:E .BQRID@C': [

addresss D oy LD

Company: Phoenf;‘( Ex’cm/q'iim};o LH-C.

Address: 609 Mckowns Creefx (#/alton
Amma, W/ I50os Wy 2528%

E-Mail: Cler\r\\‘;.- V\, ames © MoV, o E-Mail: fghng nxXexe a;@'{-,-'ﬂg e & 3.’7‘4:;5 [.e e
Phone: 2o~ Ees> - 2007 Phone: 04 L§7 §771
Fax: IN-LE5-3012 Fax:
Trade: &JTW‘: AD-"‘W Trade: Oiﬂerq“(“i')r“
Name: Mo ¢ Mack Adkis 5 Name: Marslke Srolle
Company:  Mtridian  Communtotions * Const.| | Company: oo / Coog
Address: _ JHBE A IR Woelville Ur Address:

Ehy m.gm WV Js 01 Seslt Dogedr WV
E-Mail Nobe . Adkins B meeidanwitcom | | EMail: vl 5% Ne @ coreandmoun.com
Phone: 304 522 3080 Phone: 3ot.200.7808
Fax: 30y 522 4950 Fax:
Trade: Trade: 3@99@@.

(ptcation ¢ Mgf




